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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc,state,fl,us 

Sent: Tuesday, February 17,2009 12:29 PM 

To: 'Tina Lawson' 

Subject: RE: Holiday/Anclote Utility PSC-OB-0593-PAA-WU 

Not a prob1em. Thank you for the clarification. 

You have a good day too. 

Dorothy Mma.sco 
FPSC 
Ofllcf o(Commission Cltri< 
850 -4 13-6)70 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmlnlltratlv•.£PI"""_Coneunttl' 
DOCUMENT NO. \J3~" '5 - \;llr 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Tina Lawson [mailto:tlawson@uswatercorp.com] 
Sent: TuesdaYI February 17, 2009 12:06 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: RE: Holiday/Anciote Utility PSC-08-0593-PAA-WU 

Ms. Menasco. 


Yes the one at 5:52 was to replace the 5:51 one. I forgot to hit the attachment. Sorry. 


Have a great day, 


Tina lawson 


From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: TuesdaYI February 171 2009 12:00 PM 
To: tlawson@uswatercorp.com 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Holiday/Anciote Utility PSC-08-0593-PAA-WU 

Ms. Lawson: 

We received the e-filing cover page below on 2/16/09 at 5:51 p.m., however there was no attachment included. We 
also received an e-filing on 2116/09 at 5:52 p.m. with an attachment included. The description for both was, "Letter to 
Stan Rieger PSC & Ann Cole Commission Clerk for completion of Consent Order." Can you please advise whether there 
should have been another filing, or if the one received at 5:52 p.m. was only sent to replace the filing at 5:51 p.m? 
Thank you for your assistance. 

Dorothy Ml'llasco 
FPSC 
Ollia o(Commission Clerk 
850 -4 13-6770 

From: Tina Lawson [mailto:TLawson@uswatercorp.com] 
Sent: MondaYI February 161 2009 5:51 PM 

2/1712009 
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To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: Holiday/Anclote Utility PSC-08-0593-PAA-WU 

A. Tina Renee Lawson, 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd New Port Richey FL 34652, 727-848-8292, tla'N~()n@l,J~'N~t~rcOrp.c:()m 
B. PSC-08-0593-PAA-WU HolidayjAnciote Utility 
C. David B. Schultz 

E. Letter to Stan Rieger PSC &Ann Cole Commission Clerk for completion of Consent Order 

Tina Lawson 
Administrative Assistant 
(727) 848-8292 ext 239 
tlawson@uswatercorp.com 

2/1712009 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KKTRINA I. MCMUMIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M.  CARTERII, CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

August 7,2008 

G. Joubert 
3205 Sutton PL 
Holiday, FL 34691-2612 

OFFICE OFTHE GENERAL COUNS 
MiCHAELG.COOKE n .- 
GENERALCOUNSEL 0 ": 
1850) 413-6199 QZ 

I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

Re: DOCKET NO. 070394-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Dear G. Joubert: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on August 7, 2008. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its August 19, 2008, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 

RRJ:th 

Enclosure 

cc: 

C A P I T a  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Aflirmntive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC cbsitc: http:lhnnu.floridaps&ceom Internet E-mail: mnt.c@pprrslate.fl.ur 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN MICHAEL G. Coo= 
LISA POLAK EDGAR GENERAL ComS.5~ 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6199 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 7, 

n Adminisbdve Parties a Consumer 
Evagellas Malfetas 
4300 Canterbury Drive 
Holiday, FL 34691 

Re: DOCKET NO. 070394-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc 

Dear Evagellas Malfetas: 

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

attac 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHI'MARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
Am Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwwn.florid~pKcoIn Internet E-mail: wntart@pw.st.tefl.ua 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA I. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DIVISION Of ECONOMIC REGULATION 
( S O )  4 13.6900 LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

May 14,2008 

Evagellas Malfetas 
4300 Canterbury Drive 
Holiday, FL 34691 

Re: Docket No. 070394-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Dear Evagellas Malfetas: 

Thank you for your correspondence which was received on May 8, 2008. The staff 
recommendation is tentatively scheduled to he filed on July 2,2008. Once it is filed, we will mail you 
a COPY. 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BFAr 

cc: 8ff?t% ox&n%Tofi Clerk (Docket No. 070394-%) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SKunzaRo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative A&n i Equal Opportunity Employer 

wemet  mil: mntaet@p-menu PSC Website: h l t p J ~ . l l o r i d a p . ~ m  



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: T M O T H Y  DEVLM, DIRECTOR 

DlYlSlON OF ECONOMIC WCULATION 
(850) 413-6900 LISA POLAK EDGAR 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

G. Jovbert 
3205 Sutton PI. 
Holiday, FL 34691-2612 

Re: Docket No. 070394-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Dear G. Jovbert: 

Thank you for your correspondence which was received on May 8, 2008. The staff 
raommendation is tentatively scheduled to be filed on July 2,2008. Once it is filed, we will mail you 
a COPY. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BFAr 

cc: d@ce of Co"i0n Clerk (Docket Nu. 070lT9&%%) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OM BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affim"aveA&nlEqusl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websife: http:llm.fhvidaprc" Internet Email: mntact@!.stntenus 






